
PLEASE DELETE OUR PERSONAL INFORMATION. 

Re: Blues Point Temporary Retrieval Site: SS15 7400 

1 8th June 2016 

Director, Transport Assessments, 
Major Projects Assessment, 
Depatiment o f  Planning and Environment, 
GPO Box 39, 
Sydney, N.S.W., 2001. 

Dear Sir, 

II 

My wife and I have lived in McMahons Point for 34 years 
 

We appeal to your department to find some alternative to using this already busy avenue 
for the numerous heavy truck movements required to remove dirt from an excavation 
site located in a popular public picnic ground to the south o f  us. 

The noise levels will be intolerable — a threat to health for older people such as myself — 
as teal as unsafe air pollution. The inevitable traffic snarls are sure to cause their own 
casualties: 

We ask that you at least provide us with a valid comparison o f  the cost o f  carrying the 
dirt out by barge, rather than heavy road vehicles. 

Yours Sincerely, 
Department of Planning 

, 
2 0  JUN 2016 

Scanning Room 
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